
 

 

 

 

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM           City Clerk                                                         
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Meeting Date: July 15, 2025 
 

To:   City Council 

From:  Scotty Lynn Kelly, City Clerk 

Date:   July 2, 2025 

 
 

 SUBJECT: Designation of Florida League of Cities Policy Committee Representatives 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 

Annually, interested City Council Members apply to serve on one of the five (5) Florida League 
of Cities (FLC) Legislative Policy Committees.  Each member can only serve on one 
committee.  The application process is online and requires the ranking of all five committees 
(listed below). The application deadline is August 18, 2025. 
 
i.     Development, Code Compliance, and Redevelopment (Previously Miller) 
ii.    Finance and Taxation 
iii.   Intergovernmental Relations, Mobility and Emergency Management (Previously Henshaw) 
iv.   Municipal Operations (Previously DeBruce) 
v.    Utilities, Natural Resources, and Public Works (Previously Johnson) 
 
City Councilmembers should discuss and consider which committees will be their #1 rankings. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
 
Discussion and consensus on committee rankings. 


